

FW: FAO

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Oct 2016 12:50:00 -0400

From: Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 12:49:59 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orenszak, Greg (TBS); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Bevan, Andrew (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Ghiassi, Ali (MOF); Jancik, Mike (TBS)
Subject: FAO

I've advised the FAO of the release of the financial statements and gave him a mini-brief of the issue re pension assets. He may send someone to the tech briefing, but I also offered him a more detailed brief or call later this afternoon.

Thanks
Scott

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.